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Mr. B. IC. Heade, Chief
Control Networks Divi.ion (Retired)
National Geodetic Survey
NOAA.-National Ocean Survey
Rockville. Maryland 20852

Dear Mr. Meade:

FEB 7 1975

w. "fer to your letter of January 13, 1975. With enclosures,
requdtiq a ruliq OD the legal aspects of a ded,s:1on by your former
-.ployin, agellcy, th. Department of Couaerce., to chaDge the offieial
payday for its employe.s trOll January 1, 1915. to December 31. 1974.

It has lon, be. our practice to render fomal decisions ollly to
beads ot depart1lle'Dts and ageneiu. disbursing and certifying officers.
and to claimant. who have filed monetary claims with our Office t with
ce~d.n ot~.r exceptione not relevant in this 1n8ta.1:lce. Se. 31 u.s.c.
74v.nd 82d~(1970). However. we offer the following informal COlIIIIents
on the question you haY. rai.ed.

The deci.ion. of the Department of Commerce to change its payday
frca January 1, 1975. to December 31, 1974, appears to conform to
current Government polley with regard to agencies whose paydays fall
on holiday.. The Di'rision of Disbursements Procedure. Manual, Part I.
I 1116 (April 1973). issued by the r1scsl Service Bureau of Government
Pineneial Operation., Department of the Treasury, states in pertinent
part:

If. * * Special arrangements may be necessary when the
payday falls on a holiday. With the excepticm of
central payrolls wh1eh are processed OD. a fragJl.ented
basi., each disbursing center uy make spedal arrange­
ments with the agency for dating and releasing the
checks on the fust workday preceding the nonal payday,
provided agencies «:an Bubmit check issue data ad certi­
fications in ample time for disbursing office processing.
Otherwise, checks will be dated on the first workday
following the holiday. ~.Jhen the January 1 holiday
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coincides nth the regular payday, the agency vW lIUlke
a deteraiutioa ... to whether the cheeke will " dated
prior to or following the holida,. depec:1ins OIl which
ta year the earnf:aga are to be iacluded. * * *tt

OIl Nov"'r 8. 1974, the Washington Disbursing Ce:r1ter of the
Bureau of GovuImIeDt r1aaacial OparatiODS 8tlbtitted to all 'eelerat
agnci•• it 1erv1ca KaftaS__t Letter No. 14, Suppl--.t 22, allow:f..ng
each agency whoa. ad1aduled payday fell 011 either ThmullY.lng Day
1974, Cbriatau Day 1974, ot' 11_ Years Day 1975 to charl.8e its payday
to the workday preeed.lq or follawing the holiday. It. copy of this
letter ia nclosed. It appears that the decision. of the t>epattlle!l.t
of eo.ere. to e...... ita payd.ay to the workday pracMiag New Turs
Day vu preeiaely as contemplated by the abc:rt'e DIY18ion of Disbars_C.
Procedv.ru Hanaal p'£On.iO'll and the enclosed let~.r. 'While an advatlce­
lI8D.t of pay is prohibited UDder 31 u. s.C. I 529\«1970). no advance
cecarred ill th1a tnetance, u the pay period for which you were paid
OIl~ 31, 1974, ended oa Deceaber 21, 1974, end all BUllIS were
••m. by you prior to payment. lie can find ao ocur atatutory
authority ¥bieb would prohibit the forward1llg of a payday by _
agency in th... elrcuutaneu.

1D your letter you also state that the p.,..eat you reeeived on
'Deceaer 31, 1974. should be excluded froe your 1974 taxable hen.
and 1ac1uded with yOUI.' taxable iuCOtUl for 1975. Our. Office lacl.te
ju~1adictiOD to p... upft ilia questiOll. J-1471S3.~!loVaber21, 1961.
Rovner, you haY. a rlgh~ to present thls matter directly to the
Distriet Director of the Internal Revenue Sel"Viee with who1I you file
you!' 11le~ tax retura.

w. hop. these comments satisfactorily answer your questions.

Sincerely yours,

Rolla. Loweute1n
Assistant General Coqnsel

Encloaure
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